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From: Dodson, Aretha A. - SOL <Dodson.Aretha. A@dol.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Burton, Caroline Schmidt <CBurton@mcguirewoods.com>

Cc: Oliver, Ramona - SOL <Qliver.Ramona@dol.gov>; zzMSHA-MSHA FOIA <MSHAFOIAs@dol.gov>
Subject: Acknowledgment

Good Day:

Your request has been assigned to MSHA with tracking number 2022-F-
11989. When they begin processing it, you will be able to track its progress
at https://efoia.dol.gov/A
about it for any reason, please submit your inquiry through
msha.foia(@dol.gov or phone 202-693-9440. In addition, it would be helpful

to include the tracking number in the Subject line of any submission to the

/CheckStatus.aspx. If you need to contact them

agency or to have it available at the time of your call.

Have a wonderful day!

Best.

(Uetha Dodson

Government Information Specialist

U. S. Department of Labor Office of the Solicitor
Office of Information Services- Management & Administrative Legal
Services

200 Constitution Avenue, NW

Suite N-2424

Washington, DC 20210

Direct Line: (202) 693-5397

Fax: (202) 693-5389

Email: dodson.aretha.a@dol.gov
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/ or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any
action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is probibited. Notify
sender if this email was received in error.





